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Montgomery County Industrial Development Corporation
Suite 100. Blue Bell West* 650 SkippackPikH*: 73) • Blue Bell. Pa 19422 • 1215) 643 2474

i , •

Jar.uary 15, 1985

Ms. Paula Luborsky [
CERCLA Remedial Enforcement Section : •'
U.S. E.P.A., Region III ' ;
6th & Walnut Streets
Philadelphia, PA 19106 :-

Dear Ms. Luborsky:

Your letter of January 4, 19?5, has been referred to the
Montgomery County Industrial Development Authority at its new address:

Montgomery County IDA (215) 272-1100
11880 Markley Street
Norristown, PA 19401

I

If the Authority isn't staffed by the time you contact
them, my instructions are to refer yo» to:

Dwight Dundore, Director of Commerce (215) 278-5950
Montgomery County Department of Commerce
1325 Swede Street
Norristown, PA 19401

Sincerely,

Douglas^-: Hitkey
E<~:utjve Director

l

cc: M.C.COW.DIR. (Dundore)
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